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DATE: September 14, 2005
TO: Kay B. Flynn, Chief of Records, Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Services
FROM: Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counsel (;}M/
RE: Docket No. 050045-EI - Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light

Company.

Return of Confidential Information (Document Nos. 07236-05 and 07490-05)

On July 28, 2005, Florida Power & Light Company (FPL) filed a Request for
Confidential Classification of specified portions of its responses to Staff’s First Request for
Production of Documents, Nos. 1-4 (Document No. 07236-05). On August 22, 2005, just prior
to the start of the hearing scheduled for this docket, the parties filed a Stipulation and Settlement
resolving all matters in the docket. The information contained in Document No. 07236-05 was
not entered into the hearing record and is no longer needed by the Commission to conduct its
business. Thus, Document No. 07236-05 should be returned to its source.

On August 3, 2005, FPL filed a Request for Confidential Classification of specified
portions of its response to Staff’s Second Request for Production of Documents, No. 21
(Document No. 07490-05). On August 22, 2005, just prior to the start of the hearing scheduled
for this docket, the parties filed a Stipulation and Settlement resolving all matters in the docket.
The information contained in Document No. 07490-05 was not entered into the hearing record

and is no longer needed by the Commission to conduct its business. Thus, Document No.
07490-05 should be returned to its source.
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